

Sites internet des principales Autorités Etrangères

Allemagne Federal Commissioner for Data Protection and Freedom of Information www.bfdi.bund.de **Autriche** The Austrian Data Protection Authority www.data-protection-authority.gv.at **Belgique** Autorité de protection des données www.privacycommission.be/ **Bulgarie** Commission pour la protection des données personnelles www.cdpd.bg/en/ **Canada** Office of the Privacy Commissioner of Canada www.priv.gc.ca **Chypre** Office of the Commissioner for Personal Data Protection www.dataprotection.gov.cy/ **Croatie** Croatian Personal Data Protection Agency <https://www.azop.hr/> **Danemark** The Danish Data Protection Agency (Datatilsynet) www.datatilsynet.dk **Espagne** Agencia Española de Protección de Datos www.aepd.es/ **Estonie** Data Protection Inspectorate www.aki.ee/en **Finlande** Office of the Data Protection Ombudsman www.tietosuoja.fi **France** Commission Nationale Informatique et Libertés (CNIL) www.cnil.fr **Grèce** Hellenic Data Protection Authority www.dpa.gr **Hongrie** National Data Protection and Freedom of Information Authority naih.hu/ **Irlande** The Data Protection Commission www.dataprivacy.ie **Italie** Garante per la protezione dei dati personali www.garanteprivacy.it **Lettonie** Data State Inspectorate Republic of Latvia www.dvi.gov.lv **Lituanie** State Data Protection Inspectorate www.vdai.lrv.lt/en/ **Luxembourg** Commission Nationale pour la Protection des Données www.cnpd.lu **Malte** Information and Data Protection Commissioner www.idpc.org.mt/ **Pays-Bas** Autoriteit Persoonsgegevens www.autoriteitpersoonsgegevens.nl/en **Pologne** Urząd Ochrony Danych Osobowych uodo.gov.pl/ **Portugal** Comissão Nacional de Protecção de Dados www.cnpd.pt/en/ **République Tchèque** Personal Data Protection Office www.uoou.cz **Roumanie** The National Supervisory Authority for Personal Data Processing www.dataprotection.ro/ **Royaume-Uni** The Information Commissioner's Office ico.org.uk/ **Slovaquie** The Office for Personal Data Protection www.dataprotection.gov.sk/en/ **Slovénie** Information Commissioner www.ip-rs.si/ **Suède** Swedish Authority for Privacy Protection (IMY) www.datainspektionen.se **Suisse** Federal Data Protection and Information Commissioner www.edoeb.admin.ch